

Isabel Mathieson

905 399 2341

isabel@mathieson-consulting.com

Summary

Over 20 years of project management and business development experience. A skilled collaborator with strong interpersonal, communications and facilitation skills with a passion for excellence and a focus on the impacts of climate change.

Experience Yukon First Nations includes preparing strategic plans, needs assessments, funding applications and general governance documents. For other Yukon organizations, projects have included preparing funding reports and applications, departmental policies & procedures and engagement consultation reports.

Experience

Aug 2020 – Present **Northern Governance Institute** **Oakville, ON**

Consultant

- Funding applications, financial reporting and strategic support for northern governments, communities and private companies throughout Yukon
- Wrote the What We Heard report for Yukon Energy's 10-year draft renewable energy plan

Jan 2009 – July 2020 **NextEra Energy Canada** **Toronto, ON**

Project Development

- Progressive roles within the development team for renewable energy projects throughout Canada
- Member of project management team for development and construction of \$777M 450km transmission line in Northern Ontario
- Spearheaded Canadian strategy and business development

1995 - 2001 **Button Communications Group** **London, UK**

Project Manager

- Organized exhibitions, conferences, parties, press conferences and award ceremonies for international clients
- Organized and managed an annual event venue at the Cannes Film Festival
- Took projects from initial idea through publicity and promotion, registration, design, build and delivery

Education

BA (Hons) European Business Administration - University of Wolverhampton, UK

Certificate in Corporate Communications - Humber College, Toronto